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September 19, 2022 

Jake Wilkinson 
CRG Mining, LLC 
510 S Wisconsin Street 
Gunnison, CO 81230 
 

 

RE:    Upper Gold Links Mine, Permit # M-2016-083, Receipt of Incomplete 110(2) 
Amendment (AM-01) Application Package  
 
Mr. Wilkinson: 
On September 6, 2022, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received the 
above referenced application package. A preliminary review of the application determined that 
the following items must be received before the Division can consider the application complete 
for the purpose of filing, and technical review can begin: 
 

1. Please clarify the amount of acreage to be added to the permit area. The current permit 
area is 4.25 acres. What is the total permit area proposed in this amendment application? 

2. On the application form, page 1, items 6 and 7 were left blank. Please clarify the 
owner(s) of the surface and subsurface rights of the affected lands.  

3. Exhibit A:  Again, please describe the total affected area and specify the total acreage in 
Exhibit A. 

4. Exhibit F: This exhibit was not included with the application. Please submit Exhibit F. 
5. Exhibit G: This exhibit was not included with the application. Please submit Exhibit G. 
6. Exhibit L: This exhibit was not included with the application. Please submit Exhibit L.  
 

Please note that, pursuant to Rule 1.1.0 (1), all of the same content required for an original 
application must be submitted with the amendment application, except that the Applicant is not 
to submit any information which duplicates applicable previous submittals. However, the 
Applicant shall clearly describe where in the original application and supporting documents the 
information not included in the amendment application, but necessary to render the amendment 
technically adequate, may be found. 
The application cannot be filed until all information listed above is received and found sufficient 
to begin our review. Please submit all necessary documents in order to address the above listed 
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deficiencies within sixty days. If, at the end of the sixty day period, the application is still 
incomplete, the Division may deny the application and terminate the application file. 
This letter shall not be construed to mean that there are no other technical deficiencies in your 
application. Once the application is filed the Division will review the application in order to 
determine whether it is adequate to meet the requirements of the Colorado Mined Land 
Reclamation Act (Act) and the associated Mineral Rules and Regulations of the Colorado Mined 
Land Reclamation Board for Hard Rock, Metal, and Designated Mining Operations (Rules). 
If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Dustin Czapla 
Environmental Protection Specialist  
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
Phone: (303) 866-3567, ext. 8188 
dustin.czapla@state.co.us 


